Minutes

Group:
EBT

Date:

July 31, 2008

Attendees:  
	Judy Knapp Hannaford
	Jeanne Keller - WIC
	

	Jim Harrison - VGA
	Ames Robb – DFS EBT
	

	Joe Kamuda
	Kitty Price Chopper
	

	Clem – City Market
	Patrick Henry
	

	Derrick Lounder – Shaw’s
	Brian Wiger
	

	Donna Bister - WIC
	Nan Sigler SUPERVALU
	

	
	Kim - Shaw’s
	


Notes To:


	Topic
	Discussion
	Action

	Training Requirement
	Donna B reviewed the USDA-FNS training requirements for all WIC vendors. In summary, there are three requirements for training: at authorization, annual raining for all locations that may be done via electronic or printed materials, and at least once every three years some form of interactive training. The annual training must reach each location; the interactive training can be done with a corporate trainer, who then must ensure that each location receives interactive training once every three years.


	


	Description of the CVV EBT Transaction
	The step-by-step CVV EBT transaction was reviewed, so that VT WIC can standardize this correctly in the training materials. (Below see attached draft that was reviewed.)
Comments/corrections/questions:

· Step 6 – stores may have different POS terminals, so text must indicate all possible “FS/EBT” buttons that would be the correct button to us for the WIC CVV EBT transaction. 


· Step 7 – not all POS terminals will ask for verification of purchase price. Instructions should make this conditional.


Step 7 – several questions came up about how the split tender function will work.
* If the purchase amount exceeds the benefit on the card, how will the cashier know by how much the card benefit was exceeded, in order to do split tender? 
* Is the initial transaction denied if limit is exceeded? (AT least one grocer said now transaction is denied and must be done again? Someone else mentioned “auto-resubmit;” is that how to split tender?)

*Questions for Donna Hatch and JPMEFS/eFunds: 
(1) If amount of transaction exceeds benefits on card, how does cashier resubmit remaining balance for next transaction? (that is, how does split tender happen?) JPMEFS would need to send message back to cashier saying how much is left to change to another tender.

· 
(2) If participant decides to remove some purchases and now total is LESS than limit, what happens to “unspent balance?”  E.g. purchase is $11, benefit is $10. Participant decides to eliminate produce worth $2 from belt. That means purchase is $9 and benefit $10. Is the $1 restored back to card? How?

	JK to query JMPEFS about POS EBT buttons
JP to query DH on these questions and circulate responses. Add to FAQs and incorp in training materials



	Training Materials
	DVDs/online video

VT WIC will be producing a training DVD for participants. Would stores like cashier DVD? Ans: most chains do their own training DVDs…. 
DB: at a minimum we could make our DVD available to corporate trainers to use, copy from etc. We’ll be sure that the TRANSACTION and ELIGIBLE FOODS part of the participant DVD could be lifted out and used for cashiers as well. Agreement that if participants and cashiers are seeing the same presentation, more likely to share understanding of the foods and transaction. 

.  

SHOPPING LIST/CARD

Recommendations: For Participants AND cashiers. Stores prefer size 8.5X11 tri-folds (either full page in tri-fold, two panel tri fold or one panel the size of a tri-fold. 

USE WIC CARD HERE

Recommendations: One for a window (1 ft X 1 ft), one for a door (4X4in) Door usually clear sticker that applies on inside of door. For window card, DB suggested a coated paper to hold up better.

SHELF MARKERS
Recommendation: no shelf tags. They get moved around and confuse participants and create arguments. Don’t use ‘em.


OTHER AIDS

GENERIC POSTING for the canned section that explains what is and isn’t eligible. VT isn’t putting as many restrictions on as other states, but still will need explanation. 

PPT PRESENTATION? Recommendation: post what we are doing for others so they can borrow from it for their own training. 

	

	Timetables
	Grocer authorization – WIC now completing the application form. Will be an online application, one per corporation/owner, with addendum for separate stores. Trying not to duplicate what is already done for FS. Hope to be done soon and have all paper authorizations complete by end of May.
Training – training will happen concurrently with authorization process. Visits to stores. Distribute training materials over the summer.
	

	Next Steps
	1. Get answers from JPMEFS on the transaction questions regarding split tender.
2. Develop drafts of training materials and circulate for comments

3. Finalize application form, agreement, vendor handbook and start inviting applications.
	

	Next Meeting
	May 14, 2009. 1:30pm EDT – 3:00pm
Conference call #: 1-866-910-4857   <>  Participant code # 35 89 56
	


Attachment 1 – WIC CVV EBT Transaction outline

	Follow these steps to use your WIC EBT card
	Helpful Tips

	1. Choose a WIC authorized grocery store from the list you were given.
	When you get to the store, look for the “WIC Fruit and Veggie EBT Cards Welcome Here!” poster/decal

	2. Shop at the store for authorized fruits and vegetables. 
	Look at your VT WIC Shopping List for more details.

	3. Use only check-out lane with cashier; self-check-out is not authorized for WIC.
	A cashier must verify your WIC purchases with the EBT card.

	4. At the lane, put your WIC purchases first on the counter.
	By doing your WIC purchases first, if you don’t have enough WIC $ left you can use food stamps, cash or another debit card to pay for the rest.

	5. Show the WIC Fruit and Vegetable EBT Card to the cashier to make sure cashier knows this is a WIC purchase before scanning items.
	The cashier must verify your WIC purchases in the checkout process.

	6. After you show the WIC EBT card to cashier, swipe the card and enter your PIN.
	If you forget your PIN, call the Toll Free number on the back of your card for help. You can also reset your PIN online at the website listed on the back of the card.

	7. When the cashier has rung up the fruits and vegetables you have selected, the total purchase price will appear on the terminal. Enter “yes” to verify the purchase.
	Entering “yes” will end the transaction and subtract that total from your card.

However, if your total is MORE than you have on the card, you will need to either (1) swipe your VT 3Squares card, OR (2) swipe another debit card OR (3) pay the remaining amount in cash OR (4) not purchase the additional fruits and vegetables. The choice is yours!

	8. When the WIC transaction is complete, take the receipt from the cashier and look to see how much is left on your card. The receipt will say “Food Stamp benefits remaining,” because we are piggy-backing on the food stamp EBT card, but the dollar amount shown IS ACTUALLY your remaining WIC benefits.
	Remember that WIC benefits must be spent during the month they are authorized. For example, if you are eligible for $10 for yourself plus $12 for your two children for the month of October, then you MUST spend that $22 during the month of October. You cannot carry over unspent dollars to the next month. “Use it or lose it.”

You can spend the remaining WIC benefits at the same store or any other authorized WIC grocery store.


